
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M080723A

April 30, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Andrew L. Bates, Acting Secretary

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 1:25 P.M., WEDNESDAY, JULY 23, 2008, 
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO 
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

 
I. SECY-08-0097 – Progress Energy Carolinas Inc. (Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant, Units 2 and 3) – Motion 

by the North Carolina Waste Awareness and Reduction Network (NC WARN) to Immediately Suspend the 
Hearing Notice and Request for Expedited Consideration

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to a request by the North Carolina Waste Awareness and 
Reduction Network to suspend the period to request a hearing in the Shearon Harris COL proceeding until after the completion of 
the certified design rulemaking for the AP1000, Revision 16.  The Memorandum and Order denies the motion.

(Subsequently, on July 23, 2008, the Acting Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)

cc: Chairman Klein 
Commissioner Jaczko 
Commissioner Lyons 
Commissioner Svinicki 
EDO 
OGC 
CFO 
OCAA 
OCA 
OIG 
OPA 
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
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